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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2020 3:54 PM
To: 'perng@singnet.com.sg'
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP 9347C & SFL 3328B ALONG/AT 34 MARINE CRESCENT 

ON 26/09/2020

Our Ref: CC3/AIG20010432/Ada3 
 
YAP TAI PERNG 
36 PARBURY AVENUE 
#03-07 
SINGAPORE 467303 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
                                                         
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP 9347C & SFL 3328B ALONG/AT 34 MARINE CRESCENT ON 26/09/2020 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SFL 3328B against your motor insurance policy. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour as your 
vehicle was reversing. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 
within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will 
be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much 
regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> MS PATSY WONG PEI SZE. [A] Jaslin Kok Chin

Yi

2
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(204616) AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S TRONIC (A). [A] Jaslin Kok Chin
Yi

3
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Clm Created Reg No: SFL3328B. Acct Date: 2020/09/26. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insuran
ce Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

[A] Jaslin Kok Chin
Yi

4
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Jaslin Kok Chin

Yi

5
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/10/08 [A] Jaslin Kok Chin

Yi

6
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Jaslin Kok Chin

Yi

7
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pt
e. Ltd. (Express)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] Jaslin Kok Chin
Yi

9
29 Sep
2020
16:14

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> ADRIAN LING [A] Jaslin Kok Chin

Yi

10
29 Sep
2020
17:06

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Time:00:00:00->18:00:00. [I] AIG OneClaim
Integration User

11
30 Sep
2020
17:28

Label
Removed (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

12
30 Sep
2020
17:28

Label Added (23):Express. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

13
01 Oct
2020
14:01

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHAN JIA LE

14
30 Nov
2021
14:58

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

15
30 Nov
2021
14:58

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

16
30 Nov
2021
14:58

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2016/08/24. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

17
30 Nov
2021
14:58

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

18
13 Dec
2021
19:27

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:4932.12:Lia:100%*Quantum:(a)CORw/GST:$4,750.12+(b)LOU(3days x $60):$180+
(c)GIA search fee:$2.00=Total : $4,932.12**Recommended 3 repair days

[A] Jaslin Kok Chin
Yi

19
15 Dec
2021
08:16

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/10/08 [I] MdNoor,

Norsiah

20
15 Dec
2021
08:16

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:4932.12. [I] MdNoor,

Norsiah

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2598036 29 Sep 2020
16:18:00

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SFL3328B SMP9347C 11.00

2599192 30 Sep 2020
16:22:10

Video Upload Motor AIG Asia
Pacific

AIG Asia
Pacific

SFL3328B Hor, Yinrul xx.xx

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=90348984&CFTOKEN=c9d35431199074ec-5819C7F5-D9EF-49AD-9CAB9DC26D160855&USID=11057&RID=9666213
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=90348984&CFTOKEN=c9d35431199074ec-5819C7F5-D9EF-49AD-9CAB9DC26D160855&USID=11057&RID=9666213
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=90348984&CFTOKEN=c9d35431199074ec-5819C7F5-D9EF-49AD-9CAB9DC26D160855&USID=11057&RID=9666213
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=90348984&CFTOKEN=c9d35431199074ec-5819C7F5-D9EF-49AD-9CAB9DC26D160855&USID=11057&RID=9666213&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D960648%26extid%3D345473%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=90348984&CFTOKEN=c9d35431199074ec-5819C7F5-D9EF-49AD-9CAB9DC26D160855&USID=11057&RID=9666213
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Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

2745017 30 Nov 2021
14:58:18

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SFL3328B SMP9347C 11.00
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